



Meeting Minutes

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: Jeff Sheehy, Hillary Ronen, Aaron Peskin

Clerk: John Carroll (415) 554-4445

Wednesday, May 9, 2018	10:00 AM	City Hall, Committee Room 263
	Regular Meeting	

President London Breed appointed Supervisor Norman Yee, in place of Supervisor Aaron Peskin, to the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee for the meeting of May 9, 2018.

Present: 3 - Jeff Sheehy, Hillary Ronen, and Norman Yee **Excused:** 1 - Aaron Peskin

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee met in regular session on Wednesday, May 9, 2018, with Chair Jeff Sheehy presiding.

ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chair Sheehy called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. On the call of the roll, Chair Sheehy, Vice Chair Ronen, and Member Yee were noted present. Member Peskin was noted not present. There was a quorum.

AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

Supervisor Peskin Excused from Attendance

Vice Chair Ronen moved to excuse Supervisor Peskin from attending the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee regular meeting of May 9, 2018. The motion carried by the following vote:

REGULAR AGENDA

180321 [Police Code - Required Agreements Between Cannabis Businesses and Labor Organizations]

Sponsors: Sheehy; Fewer, Ronen and Yee

Ordinance amending the Police Code to require applicants for Cannabis Business Permits to enter into either a Labor Peace Agreement or a collective bargaining agreement with a Bona Fide Labor Organization.

04/03/18; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, expires on 5/3/2018.

04/09/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Police Department and the Office of Cannabis for informational purposes.

04/24/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Small Business Commission for comment and recommendation.

Heard in Committee. Speaker: Johnny Delaplane (San Francisco Cannabis Retailers Alliance); spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

Chair Sheehy moved that this Ordinance be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING THE SAME TITLE, on Page 2, Lines 19-20, by striking 'demonstrate' and by inserting 'agree that, as a condition of any permit awarded under this Article 16, the Applicant will enter into, and abide by the terms of,'; on Page 2, Line 21, by inserting 'prior to the award of such a permit'; on Page 2, Lines 22-23, by striking 'That the applicant has entered into, and will abide by, the terms of a' and inserting 'A Labor Peace Agreement; or,'; and on Page 2, Lines 24-25, by striking 'That the Applicant has entered into a' and inserting 'A'. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Sheehy, Ronen, Yee Excused: 1 - Peskin

Member Yee moved that this Ordinance be CONTINUED AS AMENDED to the May 16, 2018, Special Meeting of the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee. The motion carried by the following vote:

170456 [Hearing - San Francisco Groundwater Supply Project] Sponsors: Yee: Sheehv and Safai

Hearing on the San Francisco Groundwater Supply Project, the safety of the drinking water, and testing standards; and requesting the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to report.

04/18/17; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

04/26/17; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Public Utilities Commission for informational purposes and r requesting the agency to report.

05/24/17; CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Steven Ritchie (Public Utilities Commission); Tomas J. Aragon, MD, DrPH (Department of Public Health); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. George Wooding, President (Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods); Christopher L. Bowman; Male Speaker; Anastasia Yuvanopoulos; Erik Beavers; Dr. Lisa Fromer, President (Liberty Hill Neighborhood Association); Chris Manilsas; Edward Lim; Christian Raisner; Ingrid Eggers; Eileen Boken; Janice Miller; Laura Tam (SPUR); Jennifer Clary (Clean Water Action); Chris Bernalis; Terry McHugh; Female Speaker; Male Speaker; John Barbi; Female Speaker; Kate Ohearn; Glenn Rogers; Carl Nakaramu; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

11/29/17; REMAIN ACTIVE. Supervisor Yee requested this matter remain active for an additional six months until May 28, 2018.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Steve Ritchie (San Francisco Public Utilities Commission); June Weintraub (Department of Public Health); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Sierra DeSalvia (SPUR); George Wooding; Richard Frisbie (San Francisco Safe Water Coalition); Jennifer Clary (Clean Water Action); Christopher L. Bowman (San Francisco Safe Water Coalition); Amy Nagengast (San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Citizens' Advisory Committee); Glenn Rodgers; Eric Brooks (San Francisco Green Party); spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

Vice Chair Ronen moved that this Hearing be CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. The motion carried by the following vote:

180279 [Hearing - City's Current Employment Opportunities for Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities]

Sponsors: Yee; Ronen, Fewer, Sheehy and Kim

Hearing on the City's current employment opportunities, needs, and gaps for older adults and adults with disabilities; and requesting the Office of Economic and Workforce Development, Department of Aging and Adult Services, and Mayor's Office on Disability to report.

03/20/18; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

03/28/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Office of Economic and Workforce Development, Department of Aging and Adult Services, and Mayor's Office on Disability for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Nicole Bohn (Mayor's Office on Disability); Shireen McSpadden (Department of Aging and Adult Services); Porsche Bunton and Micki Callahan, Director (Department of Human Resources); Katherine Daniel (Office of Economic and Workforce Development); Theresa Woo (California Department of Rehabilitation); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Amy Yu (Felton Institute); Ann Wai-Yee Kwong (Lighthouse for the Blind); Edith Yamanoha and Cathy Spensley (Felton Institute); Alicia Crawford (San Francisco Reserve); Rebecca Shotwell; Maria Gigan; Betty Traynor (Senior and Disability Action); Judy Goddess; Winnie Yu (Self-Help for the Elderly); Marie Jobling (Community Living Campaign); Charles Minster (Senior and Disability Action); Kristen Pedersen (The Arc San Francisco); Christine Linnenbach; Mimi Arrigotti; Benjamin Cheung (The Arc San Francisco); Tyler Sutton; Joe Ramirez Forcier; Juno Duenas, Executive Director (Support for Families of Children with Disabilities); Jessica Lehman, Executive Director (Senior and Disability Action); Ricardo Perez (California Department of Rehabilitation); Joyce Calagos (Senior and Disability Action); Diane Kranz (Community Living Campaign); spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

Member Yee moved that this Hearing be HEARD AND FILED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Sheehy, Ronen, Yee Excused: 1 - Peskin

180144 [Hearing - Police Department Neighborhood Property Crime Unit] Sponsor: Stefani

Hearing on the implementation and progress of the Police Department Neighborhood Property Crime Unit to present information on the structure and practices of the Neighborhood Property Crime Unit as well as regular updates of their progress; and requesting the Chief of Police to report.

02/06/18; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

02/13/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Chief of Police for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speaker: Ellie Miller Hall (Office of Supervisor Catherine Stefani); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion.

Vice Chair Ronen moved that this Hearing be CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. The motion carried by the following vote:

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee adjourned at the hour of 1:08 a.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.